

From: [Kierney Leach](#)
To: admin_dkfn@northwestel.net; Alexis_Campbell@gov.nt.ca; anusa_sivalingam@gov.nt.ca; apower@ykdene.com; barryt@arcticsafaris.ca; boydw@bathurstinlet.com; Brandon_Bradbury@gov.nt.ca; Carole.Lands@gmail.com; Geo.srfn@northwestel.net; Charlene_Coe@gov.nt.ca; chief.lkdfn@gmail.com; chief.srfn@northwestel.net; chief@slfn196.com; christian.bertelsen@cannor.gc.ca; Clayton_Lloyd@gov.nt.ca; clint_ambrose@gov.nt.ca; Colin_merz@gov.nt.ca; craigecologynorth@gmail.com; darren_campbell@gov.nt.ca; dave.white@aurorageosciences.com; david.alexander@cannor.gc.ca; doug_carr@gov.nt.ca; ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca; esangris@ykdene.com; exec@slema.ca; fieldworker.frmc53@northwestel.net; fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; fortsmithmetiscouncil@northwestel.net; frmc@northwestel.net; frmcenvironment@northwestel.net; Gary.Woo@neb-one.gc.ca; Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca; gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca; Heather_Beck@gov.nt.ca; Hilary_machtans@golder.com; hrcm@northwestel.net; ima_dkfn@northwestel.net; Iqbal_Arshad@gov.nt.ca; Jayda_Robillard@gov.nt.ca; jblack@ykdene.com; Jeremy_Roberts@gov.nt.ca; jhood@fortsmith.ca; joe_heron@gov.nt.ca; johnny_lennie@gov.nt.ca; Jon_Posynick@gov.nt.ca; Jen_Potten; land@wpfn.ca; lands@denenation.com; lands@slfn196.com; landsnresources@katlodeeche.com; laurie_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca; Lindsay_Armer@gov.nt.ca; lkdfnlands@gmail.com; Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca; mauge@yellowknife.ca; Melanie.Murphy@wscn.ca; melissa_pink@gov.nt.ca; Mike_Vassal@gov.nt.ca; monica_wendt@gov.nt.ca; Nahum_Lee@gov.nt.ca; Nathen_Richea@gov.nt.ca; Norman_McCowan@gov.nt.ca; NTCard@aandc.gc.ca; Olivia_Lee@gov.nt.ca; pat_knutson@gov.nt.ca; patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca; Paul_Green@gov.nt.ca; Paul_Mercredi@gov.nt.ca; Pauline_DeJong@gov.nt.ca; Permits; preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca; president.nwtmn@northwestel.net; ccc.nwtmn@northwestel.net; Rebecca.Leighfield@aandc.gc.ca; rhonda_batchelor@gov.nt.ca; Rick_Walbourne@gov.nt.ca; rmakohoniuk@yellowknife.ca; Robert_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca; Russell_Teed@gov.nt.ca; Sam.Kennedy@aandc.gc.ca; sao@hayriver.com; Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca; screeningofficer@eastarm.com; shin.shiga@nsma.net; Steven_Shen@gov.nt.ca; stu_niven@gov.nt.ca; Tasha_Hall@golder.com; tim.morton@aandc.gc.ca; walexander@yellowknife.ca; Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca; ww.symbion@shawbiz.ca; zabeynevitt@tlicho.com; Emma.Pike@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Alison Heslep
Subject: MV2016L8-0006 - GLG Remediation Project - Update
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2017 9:38:55 AM

Good Morning,

The following is an update for reviewers on the Gordon Lake Group Remediation Project (MV2016L8-0006).

On December 22, 2016, Duncan Cooke of Sandy Point Lodge requested to have some of the information he provided on January 4, 2017, in response to the MVLWB's Information Request (IR) regarding his compensation claim, remain confidential. The Board has agreed to grant Sandy Point Lodge's (SPL) request to keep their response to the IR, relating to business and proprietary interests, confidential (the "Response"). To advance to the next stage in this compensation claim proceeding, INAC-CARD will be permitted to review the Response, but the confidential treatment of this information must be ensured. Board staff and INAC-CARD are currently working together on this confidentiality request.

Regards,

Kierney Leach B.Sc., M.Eng

Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St. | PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | Canada | X1A 2P6

ph 867.766.7470 | mobile 867.688.8197 | fax 867.873.6610

kleach@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes, and attachments are public documents and may be posted to the Public Registry.

